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Richard Hicks

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 12:12 PM
To: Richard Hicks
Cc: Adam Colopy; Mary Lowery
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: DE007-04 Cooling tower PM

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Rick, 
 Service report below, invoice pening 
 
  
Brian Davis 09/08/2022 Work Note 
Tightened all connections in control cabinet and cleaned water level and temp sensor in basin. Check all functions. Found VFD in 
fault mode upon arriving. Cleared fault and fans working good after clearing. Minimal scale in tower will need pressure washing next 
pm. Minimal silt in bottom of tower and all other parts are in good order. Tower back on line and working. Work complete.  
 
On Mon, Sep 12, 2022 at 11:36 AM Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> wrote: 

Lindsay ,can I get a service report / Invoice for this ? 

  

Work 
Order 

Description Site Location / Fac. 
ID 

Site 
Code 

Amount 

18837 PMQ-OY4-207 | PM Quarterly Cooling tower | DE007-04 99REG5 DE007-04 10801 
 

  

Thanks, 

Rick  

  

Rick Hicks  

Project Manager Region 5  

CMI Management Inc. 

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, 
opening attachments, or responding.  
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Alexandria,VA 22312  

703-738-5301 

Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 

  

 
 
 
--  

Lindsay Ruby 

S&S Mechanical 

"Feeling Good About What We Do" 

Phone: 301-574-1555 

Fax: 301-574-1558 

www.sandsmidatlantic.com 

lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com 

 


